
RFP FY25-13 POURING RIGHTS  
ADDENDUM #1 
APRIL 29, 2025 

 

THIS ADDENDUM COVERS CLARIFICATIONS TO THE RFP REFERENCED ABOVE. 

 

The following question were submitted for clarification, as per RFP Section 2. University response is 
provided below each question. 

1. Who will be servicing the Food Service locations for Main Campus (Starting Fall 2025)? IE 
Compass?    
UToledo Response: Chartwells 

2. Who will service the Food Service for The Medical Campus (Starting Fall 2025)? IE Self OP? 
UToledo Response: Self-Op 

3. Who is servicing the beverage vending machines on Main campus?  What Third Party Operator? Or 
is Coke filling the Vending machines on main campus? 
UToledo Response: Continental 

4. Health Science Campus only. Can you please provide all volume for Cafeteria, Patient feeding, gift 
shop and catering by unit size, case package and flavor. IE 20oz bottle, 24pk case, Sprite.  IE BIB 
(bag in the box, flavor and total gallons / BIB Coke 1,000 gallon).  For the last 12 months.   
UToledo Response: University does not have detailed breakout of usage at HSC cafeteria, patient 
services or catering available.  

5. Main campus only. Can you please provide all volume for Cafeteria, Retail Stores and catering by 
unit size, case package and flavor.  IE 20oz bottle, 24pk case, Sprite. IE BIB (bag in the box, flavor 
and total gallons / BIB Coke 1,000 gallon).  For the last 12 months. 
UToledo Response: See pages 5 & 6 for data range: 1/1/2024 – 12/31/2024 

6. Athletics events and venues only.  Can you please provide all volume for Concession, and catering 
by unit size, case package and flavor.  IE 20oz bottle, 24pk case, Sprite. IE BIB (bag in the box, 
flavor and total gallons / BIB Coke 1,000 gallon).  For the last 12 months. 
UToledo Response: See page 5 & 6 of this Amendment for data range: 1/1/2024 – 12/31/2024 

7. Full Service Vending Main Campus only.  Can you please provide all Full Service Vending volume 
for all locations except Health Science campus by unit size, case package and flavor.  IE 20oz 
bottle, 24pk case, Sprite. 
UToledo Response: See page 7-10 of this Amendment for data. 

8. Full service Vending equipment on main campus only. How many glass front vendors total and 
how many stack vendors total? 
UToledo Response: University provided listing of current beverage equipment on Attachment G.  
No additional details are available.  

9. Athletics. Will need a total count on Gatorade sideline coolers, carts, carriers and squirt bottles? 
UToledo Response: These items would be required to replace current items 1 for 1 at Larimer, 
Savage, and Findlay Building Training Facilities: 



 
Travel/Game Equipment 
55– 10 Gallon Coolers 
18 - 5 Gallon Coolers 
8 - 1 Gallon Coolers 
17 – Water Bottle Carriers  
500 - Water bottle/squeeze bottles 
8– 100 qt (wheeled coffin coolers) 
24– 60 qt (wheeled chest coolers) 
16 – 48 qt chest cooler 
4 - Beverage Bins 
6 -  12 can cooler 
400 – Towles (large) 
450 -  of towels (small) 
2 – Texas tankers 
4 - Football Sideline Cart (large, holds 4 10-gallon coolers with storage underneath.  
 8 - Basketball Sideline carts (holds 2 10-gallon coolers) 
10 - Boxes of cups 
 
Large Equipment 
8 - Bag-in-box fountain machines 
5 - Small refrigerators 
4- Large double-door refrigerator for products 
 
 Section 2 - Annual needs: Sideline replacement and supply needs. 
20– 10 Gallon Coolers 
8 - 5 Gallon Coolers 
16 – Water Bottle Carriers  
4 - 60 qt (wheeled chest coolers) 
350 - Water Bottles/Squeeze Bottles 
4 – 100 qt (wheeled coffin coolers) 
6 – 60 at (wheeled chest coolers) 
200 – Towles (LG) 
200 - Towels (SM) 
30 Cases of cups 

10. Can you please provide all anticipated UT team members and associated titles in attendance of 
the supplier presentations? 
UToledo Response: Seven UToledo team members will be present including: 
Director of Student Engagement & Campus Events; Deputy Athletic Director; Executive Director 
Auxiliary Administration; Senior Associate AD of Finance; Assistant Athletic Director for Sports 
Medicine; Sr. Associate Vice President of Finance; Contract Manager  



11. What is the total percentage of traditional student population (on campus) vs. exclusive online 
students? Please provide for 2023/ 2024 school year and 2024/ 2025 school year. 
UToledo Response: See table:  

 
 

12. For 3.12 Respondent Presentations, please clarify: 
a. When will potential on-campus supplier presentations be confirmed to schedule?  Can we 

request the May 13, 2025 presentation date? Can you provide the window?  Will potential 
suppliers have advanced access to the presentation room?  
UToledo Response: UToledo has availability on Tuesday, May 13 from 1:00 - 4:00 for 
presentation and Wednesday, May 14th from 1:000- 4:00.  As indicated in RFP, Respondents 
will have 1.5 hours to present proposal.  This time does not include the 15 minutes allotted 
for set up.    Respondent must email University Contact to schedule preferred date/time for 
presentation.   Presentations will be scheduled on a first-come, first-serve basis.  

b. Can potential suppliers provide non-cash gifts valued under $100? e.g. Notebook, Water 
Bottle, Tote Bag etc.. 

Spring UG
Row Labels 2023 2024
Exclusively DL 1,688         1,762         
Not Enrolled in DL 3,655         3,686         
Some DL 5,554         5,130         
Grand Total 10,897      10,578      

Fall UG
Row Labels 2023 2024
Exclusively DL 1,692         1,745         
Not Enrolled in DL 4,480         4,167         
Some DL 5,282         5,124         
Grand Total 11,454      11,036      

Spring GR
Row Labels 2023 2024
Exclusively DL 507            523            
Not Enrolled in DL 2,106         2,241         
Some DL 853            609            
Grand Total 3,466         3,373         

Fall GR
Row Labels 2023 2024
Exclusively DL 523            571            
Not Enrolled in DL 2,304         2,395         
Some DL 732            438            
Grand Total 3,559         3,404         

DL = Distance Learning



UToledo Response: Yes, IRS de minimis. 
c. For the beverage presentation can UT provide access to internet activity / projection screen 

for video purposes?  
UToledo Response: The conference room has a large TV and visitors have access to our 
guest internet. HDMI cords are available, we recommend bringing an adapter for the 
computer/device that will be used.   

13. How many days per week is Coke currently servicing your locations with product delivery?  What 
days are deliveries currently? 
UToledo Response: Deliveries based on supply and demand, as determined by current provider.   

14. Is there a potential for the UT Health Science Campus Third Party Vending; to offer exclusive Pepsi 
products for the term of the agreement? 
UToledo Response: Vending on the UToledo HSC is provided by the Bureau of Services for Visually 
Impaired in compliance with ORC and the Randolph Sheppard Act.  Respondent can contact BSVI 
directly to discuss product offerings.   

15. We would like to clarify if the University would consider a bid for a single category partnership, 
such as for Energy Drinks only.   
UToledo Response: Respondent can submit proposal for any beverage or category of beverages 
they wish university to consider.  

16. Does the University of Toledo work with any vending operators outside of the primary beverage 
sponsor’s serviced machines? For example, snack vending operators or micro-market operators.  
UToledo Response:  Yes, Continental (Food/Snack) do our micro-market in Engineering, but 
adheres the Pouring Rights contract. 

17. Does UToledo require us to service the vending machines directly, or can we use a designated 
third-party vending operator to handle replenishment and ordering? 
 UToledo Response: Either 

18. Can we receive a more detailed breakdown of sales data by beverage category (e.g., energy drinks 
vs. sodas)?  
UToledo Response: See pages 5-10 for additional data available.   

19. 19. Are there plans to include beverage sales in the university bookstore or other non-dining retail 
spaces? UToledo Response: Not in bookstore contract anymore 

 

No other changes 

LATE PROPOSALS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED 

This clarification must be signed and returned with the required submittals listed in the RFP. 

 
 
 
 

 
             Company Name              Signature of Authorized Representative                Date 



 
 
 

Question 5 & 6 data:  
 

Size Brand Description Cases 
      Qty 
CATERING 5, 1825 N GLASSBOWL RD, TOLEDO, OH 43606 
5 GAL SPRITE SYRUP SPRITE 5X1 BIB 2 
2.5GAL MINMAID SYRUP LEMONADE BIB 4 

  Total: 6 
    

CONCESSIONS, 2025 N DOUGLAS RD, TOLEDO, OH 43606 
5 GAL SPRITE SYRUP SPRITE 5X1 BIB 3 
5 GAL COCACOL SYRUP COKE CLASSIC 5X1 BIB 7 
5 GAL COCACOL SYRUP COKE DIET 5X1 BIB 9 
2.5GAL COCACOL SYRUP COKE ZERO SUGAR 2.5 GAL 1 

2.5GAL POWRADE 
SYRUP MOUNTAIN BLAST SPORT 
BIB 2 

  Total: 22 
    

OTTAWA C-STOR, 3030 RESIDENCE DR, TOLEDO, OH 43606 
5 GAL SPRITE SYRUP SPRITE 5X1 BIB 7 
5 GAL COCACOL SYRUP COKE CLASSIC 5X1 BIB 8 
5 GAL COCACOL SYRUP COKE DIET 5X1 BIB 7 
5 GAL COCACOL SYRUP COKE ZERO SUGAR 5X1 BIB 1 
2.5GAL COCACOL SYRUP COKE ZERO SUGAR 2.5 GAL 7 
2.5GAL COCACOL SYRUP CHERRY COKE BIB 23 
5 GAL FANTA SYRUP ORANGE 5X1 BIB 5 

2.5GAL POWRADE 
SYRUP MOUNTAIN BLAST SPORT 
BIB 26 

2.5GAL MINMAID SYRUP LEMONADE BIB 27 
  Total: 111 
    

OTTAWA EAST, 3030 RESIDENCE DR, TOLEDO, OH 43606 
5 GAL SPRITE SYRUP SPRITE 5X1 BIB 34 
5 GAL COCACOL SYRUP COKE CLASSIC 5X1 BIB 30 
5 GAL COCACOL SYRUP COKE DIET 5X1 BIB 22 
5 GAL COCACOL SYRUP MELLO YELLOW 5X1 BIB 11 
5 GAL COCACOL SYRUP COKE ZERO SUGAR 5X1 BIB 19 
5GAL HI C SYRUP FRUIT PUNCH BIB FLASHIN 2 
5 GAL BARQS SYRUP ROOT BEER BIB 9 
2.5GAL COCACOL SYRUP COKE ZERO SUGAR 2.5 GAL 5 
2.5GAL COCACOL SYRUP CHERRY COKE BIB 54 
2.5GAL BARQS SYRUP ROOT BEER BIB 36 
5 GAL FANTA SYRUP ORANGE 5X1 BIB 16 

2.5GAL POWRADE 
SYRUP MOUNTAIN BLAST SPORT 
BIB 108 

2.5GAL HI C SYRUP FRUIT PUNCH FLSH 5X1 BIB 54 
2.5GAL MINMAID SYRUP LEMONADE BIB 114 
5 GAL COCACOL SYRUP PIBB XTRA BIB 23 

  Total: 537 
    

SOUTH DINING, 2801 BANCROFT ST, TOLEDO, OH 43606 
90OZ MINMAID JUICE APPLE CONC DISP 6X1 2 
2.66L MINMAID JUICE ORANGE CONC 5X1 ORIG 2 
5 GAL COCACOL SYRUP CHERRY COKE BIB 16 
5 GAL SPRITE SYRUP SPRITE 5X1 BIB 13 
5 GAL COCACOL SYRUP COKE CLASSIC 5X1 BIB 21 
5 GAL COCACOL SYRUP COKE DIET 5X1 BIB 17 
5 GAL COCACOL SYRUP MELLO YELLOW 5X1 BIB 7 
5 GAL COCACOL SYRUP COKE ZERO SUGAR 5X1 BIB 6 
5GAL HI C SYRUP FRUIT PUNCH BIB FLASHIN 14 
5 GAL BARQS SYRUP ROOT BEER BIB 6 



2.5GAL COCACOL SYRUP COKE ZERO SUGAR 2.5 GAL 13 
2.5GAL GLDPEAK SYRUP TEA BLACK SWEET BIB 37 
2.5GAL BARQS SYRUP ROOT BEER BIB 11 
5 GAL FANTA SYRUP ORANGE 5X1 BIB 10 

2.5GAL POWRADE 
SYRUP MOUNTAIN BLAST SPORT 
BIB 59 

2.5GAL MINMAID SYRUP LEMONADE BIB 46 
5 GAL COCACOL SYRUP PIBB XTRA BIB 9 
2.5GAL MINMAID SYRUP LEMONADE LIGHT BIB 4 

  Total: 293 
    

TU TACO - 54, 2801 BANCROFT ST, TOLEDO, OH 43606  
5 GAL COCACOL SYRUP CHERRY COKE BIB 27 
5 GAL SPRITE SYRUP SPRITE 5X1 BIB 16 
5 GAL COCACOL SYRUP COKE CLASSIC 5X1 BIB 26 
5 GAL COCACOL SYRUP COKE DIET 5X1 BIB 16 
5 GAL COCACOL SYRUP MELLO YELLOW 5X1 BIB 8 
5 GAL COCACOL SYRUP COKE ZERO SUGAR 5X1 BIB 18 
5GAL HI C SYRUP FRUIT PUNCH BIB FLASHIN 19 
5 GAL BARQS SYRUP ROOT BEER BIB 19 
2.5GAL COCACOL SYRUP COKE ZERO SUGAR 2.5 GAL 2 
2.5GAL GLDPEAK SYRUP TEA BLACK SWEET BIB 53 
5 GAL FANTA SYRUP ORANGE 5X1 BIB 13 

2.5GAL POWRADE 
SYRUP MOUNTAIN BLAST SPORT 
BIB 57 

2.5GAL MINMAID SYRUP LEMONADE BIB 64 
  Total: 338 
    

FRESHENS 5, 1700 N WESTWOOD AVE, TOLEDO, OH 43606 
5 GAL SPRITE SYRUP SPRITE 5X1 BIB 8 
5 GAL COCACOL SYRUP COKE CLASSIC 5X1 BIB 14 
5 GAL COCACOL SYRUP COKE DIET 5X1 BIB 1 
5 GAL COCACOL SYRUP MELLO YELLOW 5X1 BIB 3 
5 GAL COCACOL SYRUP COKE ZERO SUGAR 5X1 BIB 3 
5GAL HI C SYRUP FRUIT PUNCH BIB FLASHIN 1 
2.5GAL COCACOL SYRUP COKE ZERO SUGAR 2.5 GAL 12 
5 GAL FANTA SYRUP ORANGE 5X1 BIB 4 

2.5GAL POWRADE 
SYRUP MOUNTAIN BLAST SPORT 
BIB 33 

2.5GAL HI C SYRUP FRUIT PUNCH FLSH 5X1 BIB 10 
2.5GAL MINMAID SYRUP LEMONADE BIB 23 

  Total: 112 
    

TRU BURGER, 2801 W BANCROFT ST, TOLEDO, OH 43606-3328 
5 GAL COCACOL SYRUP CHERRY COKE BIB 29 
5 GAL SPRITE SYRUP SPRITE 5X1 BIB 23 
5 GAL COCACOL SYRUP COKE CLASSIC 5X1 BIB 17 
5 GAL COCACOL SYRUP COKE DIET 5X1 BIB 8 
5 GAL COCACOL SYRUP COKE ZERO SUGAR 5X1 BIB 1 
5GAL HI C SYRUP FRUIT PUNCH BIB FLASHIN 17 
2.5GAL COCACOL SYRUP COKE ZERO SUGAR 2.5 GAL 16 

2.5GAL POWRADE 
SYRUP MOUNTAIN BLAST SPORT 
BIB 50 

2.5GAL MINMAID SYRUP LEMONADE BIB 48 
  Total: 209 

 

  



Question 7 data:  

 

Brand Package Size 

   
   
Category Quantity 

      7,111  
PERRICONE 1 /1 CT/12 EA JUICE 6  
PURE LIFE 1 /1 CT/24 EA WATER 78  
BODYARMOR  / /  ISOTONIC/HYDRATION 0  
BODYARMOR 1 /1 CT/12 EA ISOTONIC/HYDRATION 166  
BODYARMOR 1 /1 CT/24 EA ISOTONIC/HYDRATION 0  
BODYARMOR 1 /12 CT/1 EA ISOTONIC/HYDRATION 22  
CAMPBELL'S 1 /1 CT/12 EA JUICE 3  
RUBY KIST 1 /1 CT/12 EA JUICE 2  
AHA SPARKLING 1 /1 CT/24 EA WATER 3  
AHA SPARKLING 1 /3 CT/8 EA WATER 8  
BANG ENERGY DRINK 1 /1 CT/12 EA ENERGY 3  
BARQS 1 /1 CT/24 EA CSD 32  
BARQS 1 /1 CT/8 EA CSD 0  
BARQS 1 /2 CT/12 EA CSD 4  
CHERRY COKE 1 /2 CT/12 EA CSD 4  
CHERRY COKE BOTTLE 20 OZ CSD 0  
CHERRY COKE CAN 12 OZ CSD 0  
COCA-COLA 1 /1 CT/24 EA CSD 243  
COCA-COLA 1 /4 CT/6 EA CSD 34  
COCA-COLA CHERRY 1 /1 CT/24 EA CSD 69  
COCA-COLA CHERRY VANILLA 1 /1 CT/24 EA CSD 15  
COCA-COLA CLASSIC 1 /2 CT/12 EA CSD 20  
COCA-COLA CLASSIC BOTTLE 20 OZ CSD 0  
COCA-COLA CLASSIC CAN 12 OZ CSD 0  
COCA-COLA COFFEE CAN 12 OZ CSD 0  
COCA-COLA SPICED 1 /1 CT/24 EA CSD 5  
COCA-COLA VANILLA 1 /1 CT/24 EA CSD 35  
COCA-COLA VANILLA 1 /2 CT/12 EA CSD 1  
COCA-COLA WITH COFFEE 1 /1 CT/12 EA CSD 0  
COCA-COLA ZERO 1 /1 CT/24 EA CSD 109  
COCA-COLA ZERO 1 /2 CT/12 EA CSD 2  
COKE ZERO BOTTLE 20 OZ CSD 0  
COKE ZERO CAN 12 OZ CSD 0  
CORE POWER 1 /1 CT/12 EA ISOTONIC/HYDRATION 380  
CORE POWER 1 /1 CT/12 EA VAL ADD PROTEIN 67  
CORE POWER BOTTLE 14 OZ ISOTONIC/HYDRATION 0  
DASANI 1 /1 CT/12 EA WATER 16  
DASANI 1 /1 CT/24 EA WATER 477  
DASANI WATER BOTTLE 12 OZ WATER 0  
DASANI WATER BOTTLE 20 OZ WATER 0  

DASANI WATER 
BOTTLE 500 ML  (.5 LITER OR 16.9 
OZ WATER 0  

DIET COKE 1 /1 CT/24 EA CSD 157  
DIET COKE 1 /2 CT/12 EA CSD 32  
DIET COKE BOTTLE 20 OZ CSD 0  
DIET COKE CAN 12 OZ CSD 0  



DIET GOLD PEAK 1 /1 CT/12 EA TEA 6  
DUNKIN DONUTS 1 /1 CT/12 EA COFFEE 166  
DUNKIN DONUTS 1 /12 CT/1 EA COFFEE 42  
FAIRLIFE 1 /1 CT/12 EA VAL ADD PROTEIN 149  
FANTA 1 /1 CT/24 EA CSD 39  
FANTA 1 /2 CT/12 EA CSD 5  
FANTA ZERO 1 /1 CT/24 EA CSD 1  
FRESCA 1 /2 CT/12 EA CSD 39  
GLACEAU SMARTWATER 1 /1 CT/12 EA WATER 115  
GLACEAU SMARTWATER 1 /1 CT/24 EA WATER 118  
GLACEAU SMARTWATER 1 /2 CT/12 EA WATER 33  
GLACEAU SMARTWATER 1 /2 CT/6 EA WATER 3  
GLACEAU SMARTWATER BOTTLE 700 ML WATER 0  
GLACEAU SMARTWATER BOTTLE 700 ML  WATER 0  
GLACEAU VITAMINWATER 1 /1 CT/12 EA ISOTONIC/HYDRATION 0  
GLACEAU VITAMINWATER 1 /1 CT/12 EA WATER 162  
GLACEAU VITAMINWATER 1 /2 CT/12 EA WATER 0  
GLACEAU VITAMINWATER BOTTLE 20 OZ WATER 0  
GLACEAU VITAMINWATER ZERO 1 /1 CT/12 EA ISOTONIC/HYDRATION 1  
GLACEAU VITAMINWATER ZERO 1 /1 CT/12 EA WATER 110  
GLACEAU VITAMINWATER ZERO 1 /12 CT/1 EA WATER 6  
GLACEAU VITAMINWATER ZERO 1 /2 CT/12 EA WATER 0  
GLACEAU VITAMINWATER ZERO BOTTLE 20 OZ WATER 0  
GOLD PEAK 1 /1 CT/12 EA TEA 161  
GOLD PEAK 1 /4 CT/6 EA TEA 0  
GOLD PEAK ICED TEA-ALL 
FLAVORS BOTTLE 18.5 OZ TEA 0  
HONEST TEA 1 /1 CT/12 EA TEA 0  
MELLO YELLO 1 /1 CT/24 EA CSD 0  
MELLO YELLO 1 /4 CT/6 EA CSD 17  
MINUTE MAID 1 /1 CT/24 EA JUICE 235  
MINUTE MAID 1 /1 CT/24 EA WATER 67  
MINUTE MAID 1 /1 CT/4 EA JUICE 0  
MINUTE MAID JUICES BOTTLE 12 OZ JUICE 0  
MINUTE MAID JUICES BOTTLE 20 OZ JUICE 0  
MINUTE MAID JUICES TO GO 1 /1 CT/24 EA JUICE 69  
MINUTE MAID JUICES TO GO BOTTLE 12 OZ JUICE 0  
MINUTE MAID SODA -ANY FLAVOR BOTTLE 20 OZ JUICE 0  
MONSTER 1 /1 CT/12 EA ENERGY 1  
MONSTER 1 /1 CT/24 EA ENERGY 227  
MONSTER 1 /4 CT/6 EA ENERGY 12  
MONSTER ENERGY DRINK CAN 16 OZ ENERGY 0  
MONSTER JAVA 1 /1 CT/12 EA ENERGY 99  
MONSTER JAVA 1 /1 CT/24 EA ENERGY 0  
MONSTER JAVA 1 /2 CT/12 EA ENERGY 0  
MONSTER REHAB 1 /1 CT/24 EA ENERGY 17  
MONSTER REIGN 1 /1 CT/12 EA ENERGY 246  
MONSTER REIGN 1 /1 CT/24 EA ENERGY 8  
MONSTER REIGN 1 /12 CT/1 EA ENERGY 110  
MONSTER REIGN CAN 16 OZ ENERGY 0  
MONSTER ZERO 1 /1 CT/24 EA ENERGY 93  
NOS 1 /1 CT/24 EA ENERGY 8  
PEACE TEA 1 /1 CT/12 EA TEA 250  
PEACE TEA-ANY FLAVOR CAN 23 OZ TEA 0  



PEACE TEA-ANY FLAVOR CAN 23.5 OZ TEA 0  
PIBB XTRA 1 /1 CT/24 EA CSD 27  
POWERADE 1 /1 CT/12 EA WATER 0  
POWERADE 1 /1 CT/15 EA ISOTONIC/HYDRATION 5  
POWERADE 1 /1 CT/24 EA ISOTONIC/HYDRATION 112  
POWERADE 1 /3 CT/8 EA ISOTONIC/HYDRATION 23  
POWERADE ZERO 1 /1 CT/24 EA ISOTONIC/HYDRATION 2  
POWERADE ZERO 1 /3 CT/8 EA ISOTONIC/HYDRATION 14  
POWERADE-ANY FLAVOR BOTTLE 20 OZ ISOTONIC/HYDRATION 0  
SEAGRAM'S 1 /1 CT/24 EA CSD 30  
SEAGRAM'S 1 /2 CT/12 EA CSD 2  
SEAGRAMS CAN 12 OZ WATER 0  
SIMPLY 1 /1 CT/6 EA JUICE 6  
SPRITE 1 /1 CT/24 EA CSD 219  
SPRITE 1 /2 CT/12 EA CSD 45  
SPRITE BOTTLE 20 OZ CSD 0  
SPRITE CAN 12 OZ CSD 0  
SPRITE ZERO 1 /1 CT/24 EA CSD 16  
VANILLA COKE BOTTLE 20 OZ CSD 0  
YUP BOTTLE 14 OZ VAL ADD PROTEIN 0  
FROZENTA 1 /1 CT/6 EA SMOOTHIE 22  
FROZENTA 1 /12 CT/2 LB MIXERS 20  
DOLE 1 /1 CT/12 EA JUICE 3  
ROSE'S 1 /1 CT/12 EA MIXERS 1  
DIAMOND CRYSTAL 1 /1 CT/12 EA MIXERS 17  
NUGGET 1 /1 CT/12 EA MIXERS 3  
THIRST EASE 1 /1 CT/12 EA MIXERS 0  
BLUEBIRD 1 /1 CT/24 EA JUICE 0  
IMPERIAL FRESH 1 /1 CT/4 EA JUICE 2  
FUJISAN  / /  TEA 164  
FUJISAN 1 /1 CT/1 EA TEA 916  
KERRY 1 /1 CT/6 EA TEA 69  
OREGON CHAI 1 /1 CT/6 EA TEA 1  
CRYSTAL LIGHT  / /  MIXERS 0  
CRYSTAL LIGHT 1 /1 CT/12 EA MIXERS 11  
CRYSTAL LIGHT 1 /4 CT/30 EA MIXERS 2  
5 HOUR ENERGY 1 /18 CT/12 EA ENERGY 1  
NESQUIK 1 /1 CT/12 EA VAL ADD PROTEIN 0  
NESTEA 1 /1 CT/3 EA TEA 12  
NESTLE VITALITY 1 /1 CT/3 EA JUICE 105  
SUNKIST 1 /1 CT/3 EA JUICE 397  
SUNKIST 1 /1 CT/3 EA WATER 117  
NOKA 1 /1 CT/12 EA SMOOTHIE 0  
GATORADE 1 /1 CT/24 EA ISOTONIC/HYDRATION 1  
TROPICANA 1 /1 CT/24 EA JUICE 0  
TROPICANA PURE PREMIUM 1 /1 CT/8 EA JUICE 4  
TROPICANA SEASON'S BEST 1 /1 CT/24 EA JUICE 0  
PREMIER PRODUCE SERVICE 1 /1 CT/4 EA JUICE 8  
STARBUCKS 1 /1 CT/10 EA MIXERS 0  
STARBUCKS 1 /1 CT/12 EA ISOTONIC/HYDRATION 2  
STARBUCKS 1 /1 CT/12 EA MIXERS 1  
STARBUCKS 1 /1 CT/6 EA MIXERS 8  
STARBUCKS 1 /6 CT/1 EA JUICE 5  
STARBUCKS 1 /6 CT/1 EA MIXERS 3  



TEAVANA 1 /6 CT/1 EA TEA 11  
FRESHENS 1 /1 CT/4 EA SMOOTHIE 96  

 


